

New snow and strong winds made for unstable conditions in the mountains around Cooke City. This side was triggered by a snowmobiler which resulted in a fatality. Photo: Jon Marshall

Advisory Region Cooke City

**Forecast link:** <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Mon Jan 2, 2012</u> Cooke City, 2012-01-02